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Marguerite McLean

Alooo l-ET

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Wednesday, January 12, 2011 10:40 AM
To: Michael Barrett

Cc: Sid Matlock; Karla Barmes

Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents

Per this e-mail, Confidential DNs 09072-08, 10755-08, 11546-08 and
11618-08 will be retained at the Commission, retracting DN 09211-10 to
return these documents.

From: Michael Barrett

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 10:29 AM
To: Marguerite Mclean

Cc: Sid Matlock; Karla Barnes

Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents

Please rescind the request that we “return® these items. Go ahead and keep them for now & we'll send them
back when the declassified versions are released (in May).

From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 10:19 AM
To: Michael Barrett

Cc: Sid Matlock; Karla Barnes

Subject: FW: Return of Confidential Documents

Michael,

Do you want to retract staff's directive [in DN 09211-10] to return to the
source the confidential documents listed below ?

And on 5/18/11, the Clerk's Office will declassify these documents and
place them in the public docket file per Orders ruling on these
confidential documents.

Marguerite.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, December 25, 2010 1:37 PM
To: Michael Barrett

Cc: Sid Matlock

Subject: Return of Confidential Documents

Michael,

in DN 09211-10 (See Attachment to E-mail), there is a directive to return
the documents listed below.
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11618-08

All of these documents have had an order issued on them and have declassification dates
of 5/18/11.

What we have done in the past (with 423 filings) is retain confidential status until the
declassification date given by the order comes around and then we declassify the
documents and place them in the public docket file.

Do you want to rescind DN 09211-10 and not return these documents ?

Do you want to retain these documents, declassify them and place them in the public
docket file when the declassification date comes around ?

or do you want to return to the source these documents as checked off in DN 09211-10 7
Also,

in DN 09211-10 (See Attachment to E-mail), there is a directive to return the documents
listed below.

10897-08
11879-08

These 2 documents have not had orders issued on them.
do vou still want these documents (423 filings) returned ?

Thanks,
Marguerite.

Marguerite H. Mcl.ean
Commission Depary Clerk [l
Florida Public Service Commission
2340 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0830
850-413-6824
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